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From: Kirk Gafill

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 17-MISC-01 Offshore Renewable Energy
Date: Monday, July 06, 2020 2:04:56 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

| am writing this email to submit written comments in regard to the proposed Offshore
Renewable Project.

In my view three critical components to consider in evaluating the impacts of this proposal are the
following:

1) Consistency with the Big Sur Land Use Plan

2) Evaluation of visual impact from perspective of driving on Highway 1 as the driving experience will
provide both a series of potential individual viewing points and also a cumulative visual impact.

3) Visual impact in the evenings, if lighting beacons or other light sources are included in the
installation.

Thank you for your consideration.
Regards,

Kirk

Kirk Gafill

President/CFO

Nepenthe/Phoenix Corporation
48510 Highway 1

Big Sur, CA 93920

Ph: 831.667.7326 - Direct

Ph: 831.667.2345 - Main

Fax: 831.667.2394

See live images of the Big Sur coast and the weather via our web cam at www.nepenthe.com.
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